

## **BRIMINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Minutes of Brimington Parish Council Meeting held at Brimington  
Community Centre, Heywood Street, Brimington on 13 July 2021 at 7:00pm

In Attendance: I Callan, P Cawthorne (Vice Chairman), I Christian, L Collins, D Culley (Chairman), J Haywood, D Rutherford, S Sanderson and S Yates  
Also: E Boswell - Clerk

### **PART I – NON CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS**

#### **38/21-22 Apologies for Absence**

Councillor A Bellamy on Leave of Absence

#### **39/21-22 Variation of Order of Business**

None required

#### **40/21-22 Declaration of Members Interests**

Councillor I Callan – Item 11 Planning

#### **41/21-22 Public Speaking**

- (a) No report
- (b) No report
- (c) No report

#### **42/21-22 To determine which items if any part of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded**

Item 7 on vote of co-options

#### **43/21-22 Chairs Announcements**

Councillors Callan, Sanderson and myself planted out the containers on The Green, thank you to all those involved. The judging of Chesterfield in Bloom will take place this Friday.

#### **44/21-22 Casual Vacancies**

Three candidates present, each confirmed their eligibility to stand as Parish Councillor for Brimington; and introduced themselves to the Council.

The candidates left the room whilst Councillor voted on the co-options.

**Resolved:** To appoint Dorothy Rutherford to Brimington North Ward.

**Resolved:** To appoint Ian Christian and Lisa Collins to Brimington South Ward.

The co-optees returned to the room and were welcomed as members of the Council and signed declarations of Acceptance of Office.

#### **45/21-22 Minutes**

To confirm the previously circulated Minutes of the Council Meeting held on Tuesday 8 June 2021

**Resolved:** To sign the minutes as a true and accurate record

#### **46/21-22 Finance**

(a) Internal Audit Report – The internal audit report has not highlighted any issues with the records and financial management of the Council

**Resolved:** To note the report and thank the Clerk for her work.

(b) Annual Governance Report

The Council considered and completed the Annual Governance Statement.

**Resolved:** That on advice from PKF Littlejohn LLP that no should be answered to questions 1 as the statement and accounts are 13 days late being approved, thus making the public notice period also 13 days late.

**Resolved:** That questions 2 to 8 should be answered yes and that question 9 was not applicable.

**Resolved:** That the Chairman sign the Annual Governance Statement

(c) Annual Return

The Council considered the completed Accounting Statement

**Resolved:** To approve the Statement and for the Chairman to sign the document

#### **47/21-22 Payment of Accounts**

##### **Payments**

006149	C Brook – Children’s Grant – parent and toddler group	£40.25
006150	Brimington Luncheon Club – pmt JRS monies from HMRC	£202.00
006151	ASI Security Systems Ltd – Call Out	£23.94
006152	Qualitas Sport Ltd – Children’s Grant – holiday clubs	£840.00
006153	Drainage 2000 Ltd – Drainage Works	£2160.00
006154	Cathedral Leasing Ltd – Hygiene Services	£210.60
006155	Konica Minolta Business Solutions (UK) Ltd - Photocopying	£90.02
006156-58 & SO	Wages and Expenses	£2684.49
006159	HMRC - PAYE	£447.01
DD	Nest Pensions	£78.84
DD	Onecom – Telephone & Internet	£76.37
DD	SSE – Gas	£1041.52
Total		£7854.79

**Resolved:** To approve the payments

#### **48/21-22 Planning Applications**

(a) CHE/20/00869/REM – Land to the North of Northmoor View, Brimington – Approval of reserved matters for 150 dwellings of CHE/18/00532/OUT (Re-submission of CHE/16/00614/OUT Outline application for proposed housing development with all matters reserved except the access. Revised plans including layout, house types, landscaping and tracing received 24/6/2021)

Correspondence from resident/s concerning application CHE/20/00869/REM

**Resolved:** To ask that resident’s concerns over 2 storey semi –detached houses being built at plots 24 and 25, 2 storey detached houses at plots 37 and 38, and 2 storey semi-detached houses at plots 39,40,41 and 42, and 2 storey detached at plot 44 are reconsidered as these properties will be intrusive and overpowering to the existing bungalows bordering the site.

**Resolved:** Whilst it is recognised that some alterations have been made to the paths through the development, there is still concern over the loss of the natural state of the existing ancient footpath and concerns over the loss of green space and wildlife that this development will result in.

**Resolved:** Again the alterations for access to and from the development is recognised; however there are still considerable concerns over the increase in traffic and congestion that this will cause throughout the village and surrounding area and also the increase in air pollution that is already an issue within Brimington.

**Resolved:** To ask that in line with resident’s wishes that is given consideration to conducting an additional site visit and if possible the inclusion of local residents in this visit

(b) CHE/21/00320/FUL – 19 Newbridge Lane, Brimington – Proposed rear extension and front porch

**Resolved:** To raise no objection

(c) CHE/21/00376/FUL – 328A Manor Road, Brimington – Proposed 2 storey side extension

**Resolved:** To raise no objection

#### **49/21-22 Meeting Reports**

(a) Crime Figures

The Crime Figures for May 2021 are 81, compared to 89 for the same period in 2020 and 75 in 2019. The crimes include 32 incidents of anti-social behaviour, 5 criminal damage, 26 violence, 3 public order, 1 theft of or from vehicle, 2 other theft, 3 burglary, 6 other crime, 1 drugs, 2 robbery.

**Resolved:** To note

(b) Community Centre

The drainage works have been carried out. The works to re-instate the kitchen are booked in. A number of bookings have returned, new regular bookings have been made and other bookings are due to recommence in September.

**Resolved:** To note

(c) Tuesday Lunch

It is envisaged that Tuesday Lunch will recommence in September.

**Resolved:** Councillor Sanderson to take on the role of Treasurer, and shopping with the cook.

**Resolved:** For previous volunteers to be contacted to see if they still wish to help.

**Resolved:** For other interested Councillors to volunteer to attend on Tuesdays to help set up, serve and clean up between 11.00am and 1.00pm

(d) Dog Fouling on The Green

The Borough Council have been contacted with regards to dog fouling on the Green. A permanent sign has been requested, to date a link has been received for posters. These have been printed out in colour and laminated and will be put on the Green.

**Resolved:** For Councillor Callan to contact the dog warden to see what else can be done.

**Resolved:** To contact the schools in Brimington in September to see if they would be interested in taking part in a competition to produce posters to help tackle the issue of dog fouling.

(e) Remembrance Parade and Service

To set date for meeting

**Resolved:** To set meeting time for 6.00pm on Tuesday 14 September 2021

**50/21-22 Literature / Correspondence received**

Chesterfield Borough Council

- Invitation for Chair to Mayors Civic Service and Parade 2021
- Go Wild – More activities for the Year of Outdoors
- Information for Chesterfield Tenants and Landlords
- Chesterfield In Bloom
- Best Foot Forward – outdoor activities
- Thinking of Volunteering – Volunteer Passport Training
- Staveley Town Deal Business Admin Apprenticeship
- Walks over the next two weeks
- WEA Courses Autumn 2021

Derbyshire Association of Local Councils

- July 2021 Newsletter
- The Queen's Platinum Jubilee Beacons 2 June 2022

Derbyshire County Council

- Planning Services Statement of Community Involvement
- Temporary Speed Restriction A619 Ringwood Road – 5<sup>th</sup> to 6<sup>th</sup> August 2021 to facilitate carriageway surface dressing works
- Mobile Library Routes
- Local Information Requirements for the Validation of Planning Applications

Links

- Coronavirus Advice and Guidance Bulletins
- Local Updates Bulletins
- Funding Bulletins

Plastic Free Chesterfield

- World Refill Day
- Plastic Free July

St Michaels and All Angels

- Correspondence from Chaplain

**51/21-22 Items for Next Agenda**

- Committee Membership
- Town Deal Grant
- Newsletter

Please forward to the Clerk 7 days before next meeting

**37/21-22 Date for the next meeting**

Remembrance Meeting – Tuesday 14 September at 6.00pm

Council Meeting – Tuesday 14 September 2021 at 7.00pm

The Meeting closed at 7.55pm

Signed.....Chairman 14 September 2021